MASSACHUSETTS
01921

BOXFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

You are hereby notified that a Public Hearing will be held at the Town Hall, 7A
Spofford Road on May 7, 2015 at 7:30 or such other time when posted to consider the

Notice of Intent

By Applicant: Pasquale Koutoulas
for the property located at: 60 Pond Street, Map 25, Block 7 Lot 9

To construct an addition within the footprint of an existing three season porch
located within 100 feet of a Bordering Vegetated Wetland.

This is a joint hearing under the requirements of MGL Ch. 131, Sec. 40, as amended, and
Boxford's Wetlands Protection Bylaw and Regulations. Plans are available at the
Commission's office at 7A Spofford Road from 9am-1pm Mon.-Thur. For
accommodations call (978) 887-6000, ext. 506.

For the Commission,
Ross Povenmire, Conservation Director




TO: FAX NUMBER  1-978-685-1588
etlegals@northof boston.com

Terri

The Eagle Tribune

100 Turnpike Street

North Andover, MA 01845

Tel: 978-946-2412

FROM: Ross Povenmire, Conservation Director
FAX NUMBER: (978) 887-0758

RE: Hearing/Meeting Legal Notice
Total number of pages, including cover sheet: 2

I hereby authorize The Eagle Tribune to bill me for the legal notice published in the
Eagle Tribune Newspaper for a Conservation Notice.

LS 3,
(Please Print) Name: érmj \'Sm()\mu;’\"\"\ gemkbe 5, L

Address: VHA  Not Mo SY .
wiedelon , MA _ 0\aAg
Phone: QI6- 539-909D

Signed: f/%j 7\Z__\O

If you do not receive the correct number of pages, please call (978) 887-6000,
ext. 506




